



Christopher Fickeisen

OSHA

Senior Consultant

Department

Building Consulting

Tel: (978) 333-0298

Email: chris.fickeisen@yagroup.com

Locations

Boston, MA

Biography

CHRISTOPHER FICKEISEN joined YA Group in 2017 and jumped in immediately to work with projects during the aftermath of Hurricane Harvey and Maria. Since a young age, he has worked on various construction projects in and around the New England area, as well as out of state. He has always been interested in the construction business. He learned quickly from his father's business and became a Foreman/Supervisor allowing him to understand the big picture and to always maximize efficiencies and work collaboratively. He has experience with the local 107 Carpenters Union out of Worcester, MA, and comprehensive experience from classes at vocational trade school. Christopher's background, work ethic, project management/estimating experience combined with his ability to jump in and complete a project makes him a valuable asset to any team.

Credentials

- OSHA | Occupational Safety & Health Administration Certificate

Representative Consulting Assignments

- Residential | Texas | Hurricane | Various Amounts
- Commercial | Puerto Rico | Hurricane | Various Amounts
- Outlet Stores Complex | Hurricane | Various Amounts

Professional Experience

- 2017 - Current | Senior Consultant | YA Group
- 2015 - 2017 | Project Manager | Paint & Renovation Partnerships
- 2009 - 2015 | General Construction | Ferguson Carpentry
- 2006 - 2009 | Foreman | Bailey & Smith General Contracting
- 2003 - 2006 | Union Commercial Door & Hardware Installer | Thompson Door Company
- 1993 - 2003 | General Construction | Greenwood Homes